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Memorandum

To: Finance Committee
From: Ald. Paul E. Coletti, Chairman
Re: Meeting Cancellation — 2/25/08
Date: February 22, 2008

Please be advised that, due to the fact that there are no items not admitting of delay, and some
pending appropriation items still require substantive Committee review, the Finance Committee
meeting scheduled for Monday evening, February 25, 2008 has been CANCELLED.
Additionally, the Financial Audit Subcommittee will not meet on 2/25.

Finally, I would like to remind Committee members that there will be a Special Joint Committee
meeting with the Programs and Services Committee on Wednesday, February 27" at 7:00
p.m. in the Aldermanic Chamber regarding the Mayor’s request for tax override.

The next regularly scheduled Finance meeting will take place on Monday, March 10", Please mark
your calendars accordingly.

Thank you.

Cc: Full Board

1000 Commonwealth Avenue = Newton, MA 02459
WWW.Ci.newton.ma.us'aldermen


http://www.pdfcomplete.com/1002/2001/upgrade.htm

